Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Chaney, Mickie <Mickie.Chaney@us.fincantieri.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR

Subject: RE: Info for Spill

Attachments: Map - FMM.pdf

Fincantieri Marinette Group
1600 Ely Street
Marinette, Wl 54143

The responsible party is still unknown and no visible sheen was on the water.
This is the door that the locking mechanism leaked on. | sent the picture to show you the pockets in the door where the
oil is believed to have pooled in. There was visible oil in the door upon investigation, but no sheen on the water.

Thawnks,
Wickie Chaney
Ext. 6866



From: Joslin, Richard R - DNR <Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Chaney, Mickie <Mickie.Chaney@us.fincantieri.com>
Subject: Info for Spill

Mickie

Please send over a map with the spill location. In addition, please provide the company name and address of where the
spill took place.

Thanks

Rick

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Richard R. Joslin

Hydrogeologist / NER Spills Coordinator — Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 East County Road Y, Suite 700, Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731

Phone: (920) 424-7077

Cell Phone: (920) 360-4291

Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov

Information including any attachments contained in this electronic submission may contain information or technology
the export or re-export of which is restricted by U.S. export laws and regulations. By viewing this e-mail and any
attachments, the recipient agrees to the following: (1) the recipient's use of this e-mail and any attachments shall
comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, U.S. export laws and regulations,
and (2) the recipient may not transfer or otherwise export or re-export any information or technology contained in this
e-mail or any attachment except in full compliance with the export controls administered by the U.S.
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